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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (f~~~6) ~ <:.:-, 1 _ , -,...., 

FROM: 	 DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (T'WILLIA~t~t? '~ 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (DANDELAKE) !f>1L" a I'./jf ~U 

RE: 	 REQUEST FOR PRO FORMA REORGANIZATION AND NAME CHAN~E oel 
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE 

AGENDA: 	 09/05/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ­
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Please 	 place the following Request for Pro Forma 
Reorganization and Name Change on Alternative Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Certificate on the consent agenda for approval_ 

1, 	 DOCKET NO. 000866-TX - Request for approval of pro forma 
corporate reorganization of UCN-Clay, Limited Partnership 
d/b/a Access Communications First Coast (holder of ALEC 
Certificate No. 5276), wholly owned subsidiary of SIGECOM 
Holdings, Inc., majority owned subsidiary of UtiliCom Networks 
LLC, and name change on certificate to TOTALink of Florida, 
LLC. 
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